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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com > 

Sent: 	 Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:06 AM 

To: 	 'JilotyLC@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: Fwd: 

Thx. 

	Original Message 	 

From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov> 

To: H 

Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:58:48 2010 

Subject: RE: Fwd: 

Yes, 

The Argentina desk is working this issue on your behalf. They are in touch with the sender of the letter (Mr. Ramer in 

California). The letter asks you to enter into a bilateral agreement with Argentina in order to rectify a Locally Employed 

Staffer's (in Argentina) personal tax predicament. I will also let Brian know that the department is in touch with his 

brother-in-law (the sender of the letter), in case he doesn't know already. - Lauren 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM 

To: 'Laurenjiloty 	 Jiloty, Lauren C 

Subject: Fw: Fwd: 

Did you follow up w Brian about this matter? I think you told me what you did, but I can't remember! 

	 Original Message 	 

From: Brian Greenspun 	 

To: H 

Sent: Thu Sep 09 03:00:17 2010 

Subject: Fwd: 

Hi Hillary, 

Once again I am imposing on our friendship to get to you a matter that is important to my brother-in-law Bruce Ramer 

and, therefore, important to me. I am enclosing his note to me just so you can read how he really talks! I know his 

relationship with his friend 	and can attest to the personal nature of his appeal. Thank you for whatever 

attention you give to this which, by my understanding, seems to be a simple matter of justice. Alas, nothing is simple. 

All the best, Brian 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Bruce M. Ramer" 

To: "Brian Greenspun" 
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from 
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Brian, I so appreciate your willingness to get my letter (attached, with attachments) into Hilary's hands. 

This is purely an act of love for my friend 	  As I say in the letter to her, I am N OT acting as an 	 B6 
attorney (or for any organization--see end of my letter), but only for a friend who is getting screwed (not the 
terminology of the letter). 

You are more than welcome to read all of the enclosures. Naturally. 
The attachments to this email should be: Ramer letter to Secretary Clinton, with an attachment of the letter 

tax lawyer (and three official attachments thereto--a letter from the IRS to the Argentine Embassy, a 
revenue ruling and a certification issued this year by the State Department. 

My letter contains a brief summary of the situation and argument. 

This is, as I said, very meaningful to me. Thank you for helping in an indispensible way. 

Love to the Greenspun clan. Bruce 
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